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Questions and Answers 
 
1. Is there a drawing available for this unit? 
 
Answer:  A drawing is provided with the solicitation. 
 
2. How is the unit being mounted? (There is no mention of a base or 
tank)  
 
Answer:  The unit is mounted in the utility body of a tactical truck 
outfitted for performing maintenance and repair on the battlefield.  
The base plate of the compressor mounts directly to the frame of the 
utility body, against a wall.  This is an on-demand system; to conserve 
weight and space there is no reservoir tank. 
 
3. Who was the previous supplier on this unit? 
 
Answer:  A suggested source of supply is provided in the solicitation. 
 
4. How critical is the weight requirement? 
 
Answer:  The weight requirement is critical. The tactical truck has a 
strict weight budget to prevent overloading and maintain proper 
balance, and the full cargo capacity has already been allocated. 
 
5. 3 Phase power normally requires a starter, check valve and pressure 
switch, is this required? (No mention of them in the request) 
 
Answer: The starter and other items are not required. 
 


